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Crry of CALABASAS

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: APRIL 20, 2023

TO: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION

FROM: DEBBIE LARSON, PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATOR
MICHAEL W. DYER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
MANAGER

SUBJECT:  ESTABLISHING WORKING GROUPS

MEETING
DATE: APRIL 24, 2023

INFORMATIONAL ITEM:
Chair Slatoff would like to propose establishing four taskforces/working groups.

In an effort to continue the commissioner’s efforts in between meetings, these groups
will include two members each and focus on specific aspects of our areas of
responsibility. He believes the following groups are applicable:

Crime/Law Enforcement
Fire/Emergency Preparedness
Communications/Outreach/Training
School and Student Safety
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There may also be specific projects that require follow up that will fall outside of these
groups and need focus/follow up. Chair Slatoff would like to ask each group to focus
on their area by conducting meetings with city staff, residents, and other applicable
people. Each group would then provide an update at our next meeting as to what was
done, learned, and may need further discussion.
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